
From: Melendez, Ernesto
Sent: 3/23/2011 9:44:01 AM

RedactedAllen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);
Johnson, Aaron

To:
I Redacted
(/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AJJ9); Redacted
Redacted

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: FYI - Comr Florio's All-Party Mtng on R.08-08-009: to Continue

Implementation and Administration of California Renewables Portfolio Standard 
Program

Here is the agenda for the 3/25 all party meeting. I will need to know who will be 
speaking.

(Ernesto Mefendez
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Commissioner Michel P. Florio 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-1840
mel@cpyc.ca.qov

From; Redacted___________________________
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:32 AM 
To: Melendez, Ernesto
Subject: RE: FYI - Comr Florio's All-Party Mtng on R.08-08-009: to Continue Implementation and 
Administration of California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program

I'm not sure how the All-Party is set or the agenda, but it looks like PG&E will be presenting 2 different
related-subjects under this proceeding. If you are sending out written agenda, please email it to_____
Meredith Allen (meae@pqe.com). Aaron Johnson (aii9@pqe.com). and |Redacted 
Pis do cc me too.
Thanks.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Melendez, Ernesto [mailto:ernesto.melendez@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:22 AM 
To:| Redacted
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Subject: RE: FYI - Comr Florio's All-Party Mtng on R.08-08-009: to Continue Implementation and 
Administration of California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program

I don't understand, did you mean that Aaron will be speaking in the firs half and 
Redacted [the second? or are they going to be there at different time?

(Ernesto Mefendez
Administrative Assistant
Office of Commissioner Michel P. Florio
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-1840
mel@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:40 AM 
To: Melendez, Ernesto
Subject: RE: FYI - Comr Florio's All-Party Mtng on R.08-08-009: to Continue Implementation and 
Administration of California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program

here are the names:
Aaron Johnson for first part of agenda; and [Redacted 
Thank you again...

for second part of agenda.

From: Melendez, Ernesto [mailto:ernesto.melendez@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:30 AM 
To: I Redacted ~|
Subject: RE: FYI - Comr Florio's All-Party Mtng on R.08-08-009: to Continue Implementation and 
Administration of California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program

No problem, do you know if she plan on speaking?

Ernesto Mefendez
Administrative Assistant
Office of Commissioner Michel P. Florio
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-1840
mel@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted__________________________
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:25 AM 
To: Melendez, Ernesto
Subject: RE: FYI - Comr Florio's All-Party Mtng on R.08-08-009: to Continue Implementation and 
Administration of California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program
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oops,,,.thank you,,,.

From: Melendez, Ernesto [mailto:ernesto.melendez@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:19 AM 
To: | Redacted
Subject: RE: FYI - Comr Florio's All-Party Mtng on R.08-08-009: to Continue Implementation and 
Administration of California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program

Redact

This meeting in 3/25 not 3/28

(Ernesto Mefendez
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Commissioner Michel P. Florio 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-1840
mel@cpuc.ca.qov

From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 7:46 AM 
To: Melendez, Ernesto
Subject: Fw: FYI - Comr Florio's All-Party Mtng on R.08-08-009: to Continue Implementation and 
Administration of California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program

Good morning Ernie, hope all is well.
Pis note message below from Meredith regarding Comr Florio's AII_Party meeting set on 
March 28,

Thanks,

Redac

From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Wednesday. March 23,2011 12:10AM 
To: Redacted 
Cc:| Redacted
Subject: Re: FYI - Comr Florio's Ail-Party Mtng on R.08-08-009: to Continue Implementation and 
Administration of California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program

Redac

Would you please let Ernesto know that PG&E plans to attend the all-party?
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Thanks,
Meredith

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:04 AM 
To: Alien, Meredith
Subject: FYI - Comr Florio's Ail-Party Mtng on R.08-08-009: to Continue Implementation and 
Administration of California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program

NOTICE OF ALL-PARTY MEETINGS (PU Code § 1701.3(c))

R. 08-08-009: Order Instituting Rulemaking to Continue Implementation and Administration of California
Renewables Portfolio Standard Program

March 25, 2011
3 pm.5 pm California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Courtyard Room 
San Francisco

Commissioner Mike Florio will hold an All-Party Meeting on the Proposed Decision approving IOU 2011 
Renewable Portfolio Standard Procurement Plans. A detailed agenda will be shared in advance of the meeting. 
Parties wishing to attend the All-Party Meeting should contact Ernesto Melendez ; email: mel@cpuc.ca.gov or 
415-703-2440 no later than Thursday, March 24, 2011.
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